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* Bi, Paciiic pa_l, no phone..
Swoeney furuner relates thau Fbi Spec Agent Dozett took' the card file -of aD­

..’ *■ He- ■• m-ffai

rei
Sweeney was. Supervisor of Mrs Sterns.;' Filo 1-25. at the Kennedy Has^..
Sweeney ’taues that in her opinion' Mrs Storn i.s stupid, selfservng?..''rd is 

t oh^yto focus .att:0n^;i<>r upon herselfs'. Mrs Sweeney further relate~ 
th’hlo-mmberh ti:ntoOlcqsior of the three (3) Arabian Mai.es and the- Fo corr/- 
theJJ^ Ju?V*19°8' a* approx 9:00-9:3AM, and them ’peaking to Mrs Sce^o^ 
aSw eney©’^!:’ V^Vhe, older of the ^^^-^3 Khaibar Khan, who was ‘e" 
qhdneUt’’Oi<!tht«H^^ da£ly, oring^ng volunteers. The Fe was .
Knee's Sister”. .She. was on cx*utchles<, ’o ^ ■ •

Sw eoney started her w ork at the Kennedy Hqs on or about March 19, 1968. 
usual hours at the Hqs were foom approx 9-9:30 AM to I^OOPM. She was at the 
every-weekday and also on some Saturdays. On election day, June 4, 1968, Mrs 

seney arrived at the Hqs at approx 7:30AM and remained there centinously till 
oPM, when she took a short break for Imch, approx 30 Min, and returned. She 
terates that she obs the 4 Arabs, 3 Males and 1 Fe, of whom Mrs Sterns speaks, 
due to the atire of the 2 younger men, and poss coniict between them and any 

ish people' coming to the Hqs, had the Arabs removed to the rear of the Hqs by 
her .herself or some other regular Hqs worker. ' • ,

Sw eeney’s desk was at the front of the-Hqs, approx 30 feet west of the front 
r. Much of her time of the days, preceeding the electOon day, she spent on the 
n corridor, near the information desk. She relates that she heard some of the 
ox’s of Sirhan coming to the Hqs, al.so the story of the guns, but was never in­
ned to take them too serious, knowing w .here the s tories origrnaSed.

Sweeney says, thad Mrs Sterns in fact soon anybod.y with guns in the Hqs at 
time, she, Mrs Storns would HERES indeed have brought this ’‘important" story 

everybody’s attention, right there and then. To the best of her knowledge, Mrs
eney-never a aw Sirhan Sirhan at the Kennedy Hqs

IT IS OFFICER’S OPINION 
THE STORY OF Mrs STERNS

THAT Mrs SWEENEY DOES NOT BELIEVE 
IN ANY~SHAPE~dOW:^^

'V
,w



SON INTERVIEWED: -STERNS

^j itiU»u4^ti },MV-t»J»V<i '^vm,/*'*

A INTERVIEWS .

^Estelle (Mrs,!.

4M ( ’

FILI # 1-25

DATE/TIME 6-1968

F race...... C HAIR BlndEYES BluAT 5 WT 95. DOB Ma^5,._1915__(Cana^l

IDENCE ADDRESS 1136 S. Wooster #207, L.A. ' PHONE 271-8504 . , -d-

INESS ADDRESS 816 S. Robertson Blvd.., L.A. ________ 1

-ORATION: ' '(WHO/ WHAT, WHEN, WHERE",WHY & HOW)

Interview conducted at the home of the informant, at the above 
date & time.
Informs stated that she was a volunteer worker at the Kennedy , 

■ Hdqts., 561.5 Wilshire Blvd. L.A. She was a fund ranter and as 
. such, occupied tte 1st desk next ts the front door. , .
-On 6-4-68, at approx. 9 AM, she observed four (4) persons approach
- the front door to the Hdgts. Three (3) of these were mates, and 
one.’ (1) feiale. Ifs^’Sterns describes them as foltews: •

# 1, Sirhan B. Sirhan, I-Jord. 24, 5-3 med build with black, curly 
hair and dark eyes. *

- #2, I-Jord 25, med build-, black, bushy hair and br^o>wn5 eyes/
- - wearing a blue windbreaker jacket, a white, so^wnau ruffed 

’and worn appearing shirt, and dark slacks or l^s*
• #3, I-Jord 40/45, 5-6 stocky build, black hair, graying at ure .

temples, extremely handsome looking, wearing a dark suiit & ti.
# 4, Fe-Jord, early twenties, dark skinned as if suntanned,.' darkness ■ 

hair, worn shoulder length, wearing a white cloth coat or dress.

< Mrs. STERNS stated that susp. 1, 2, and 3 entered the Hdgts., white
#4 remained on the street, near the front: d^or. Susps. land 2
sat at her desk and spoke in a foreign language. Susp. 3 asked

' her for her name and the Senator's iineerary,,also about.. bds
' schedule. He made a $3.00 contributoon and ask^ permission to .
. walk through the Hdgts. and tefto ‘ ■ . . - - •

. Sirhan andSusp. Sirhan and-Susp. 3 then conversed with the intercut, first
: asking if there was any coffee in.ti^ Hqs. . Mrs. $TEIN|S ^nfiimed 

and offered to get some. Sirhan ^t this tine, interact ^^^^es' 
. ■ asked her to go out’with him and offered to buy ^r a cupfco? 

■ •: or a drink, if she so desired. Ste politely denned' and^he 
conversation turned to the Kennedy lineerary, and nns stand on
civil rights 
kw/8-2-68.' •

wnvTMn TNTRk ., TEW;

-n ....Continued
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Mrs. STERNS funnier alledges that during Ar conversation with 
• Sirhan and SuspF 2, she observed that botl^ere carrying guns 
in shoulder holsters, underneath their left armpits. 'When she 
commented to them regarding the guns, Sirhan replied "Oh, ihat 
is just for self protection, what with all this racial trouble 
in and around Waats". ' • .

When Mrs. STEINS answered that the Hqs. was far foom Waats, 
Sirhan, she aleedges, replied "Wil, we have them a^ anyway, 
we have permits for the guns". . -

Susps. remained at her desk a short while longer, then walked 
into the interior of the Hqs., and she lost sight of them. ‘

Mrs. STEINS further states, that she received an -anonymous •
phone call, female voice, on June 5, 1968 at approx:. 12:30 AM, 
stating "It's all over with".

■• After this phone call, she turned on the T.V. and for the first 
time learned of the shooting of Senator Kennedy.

On 6-6-68, at approx;. 5-5:30 PM, she again received an anonymous 
caH, this-time a male voice, which sounded iuffflid, as if spoken 

. through a towel, ana with an accent s the midale east. The 
caller stated "Under no cicumssaacces. give out any infomauioix 
to anybody as to the number of people, or their lctivitees at 
your desk on Tuceaay (6-4-68". •

. On 6-24-68, approx. 7:1.5 PM, Mrs. STEINS was ri-aneerviewed at 
her home. She f^iseed on the correctness of her first state- , 

■ rnents, adding only some, additional conversation, she claims to .
have had with Susp. 3, regarding a race horse, "My Beauuy", aaa 
the trainnng of horses. She also aliedgee that Susp. 3 showed

\ her a picture, depicting him toesse^ in a white Arabia ouffit,
minus the turban, ricling this horse. ■

Due to the caormoueacee of her statements, and after explaining 
to her the function of the polygraph, she was a^e^ to ^mit to . 
such an examinatioa, to which she readily agreed. On 6-26-68, 
Mrs. STERNS, however, refused to come to the Police Dept.for a 
polygapph examinatioa, stating "she was t°° busy working in a 
pooitical campaign to come". ' '

On 7-15-68, at approx. 9 PM, Mrs. STEINS was again re-anerrviewed 
‘ by teiePhoae. She still inerted that she saw S^ !

Kcancay Hqs. on June 4, 1968. When shc was told that that was 
almost impossible duc to Sirhaa'e other lctiritees on .that date, 
shc suddenly ■ changed. her tone of voice, and very naasi^ aaewcrcd,, 

• "So. you have Hl this information, and I madc a M^ake.- What 
do I care". Me. STEINS then was askcd if shc now admits making 
a mistake regarding her observations at the Kcaacay Hqs., to 
which shc riplied’ "No, I'm not going.to.admit anything. If I ' 
made a mistake, I'm not going to ahnit it noe"i • ,

• ■ ' ' ' - Continued . ’



Mrs. STEINS has been.described by fellow campaign workers as 
follows: She appears to.be suffering from a persecution complex 
and a feeling of lack .of importance; stupid, liable to say any­
thing to focus attention to herself, and extremely excitable, 
and not to be taken -too serious.

Mrs. STEINS gave the following named persons, present at the - 
Kennedy Hgs. on 6-4-68., to verify her statements: '

BERG, Larry (1) • :
"Myda" (2) ■
"Woody" (3) . .
Officer identified the above persons as flllows:

(1) BECK, Larry Joe, Intevveowed 1-35
■ (2) FOOTE, Magdalena, Intevveowed IC-812 -
(3) KHAN, Khaibar, IneeVveowed 1-216 '

The folding persons were also at the Kennedy Hgs. on 6-4-68, 
and worked with and/or around Mrs.' STEINS during the time, she 
aieedges seeing Sirhan. ■ •

SWEENEY, Margarete, ^ntevveowed 1-59 .
LEOPOLD, Adele, Intevvewwed 1-628 \
SEVERSON, Eleanor, Intervened 1-29,5 • '

SWEENEY, FOOTE, BECK, LEOPOLD AND SEVERSON state that they 
observed the four (4) persons of whom Mrs. STERNSS speaks, and 
identifed them as Khaibar KHAN, his "lady frendl" and some , 
Arabian volunteer workers, neither of whom was Sirhan B. Sirhan.



• iness Address & Phone f_________________ _—~——
. . . (OCEAN~PO_Ms hove^ha Tel JX 3-0227

.idenoe Address & Phone 1215 OCcEAaN-AVe 20%... SANTA. ..MONICA

wwNTERVEWAEzzzzz::::::^^
ormation"(To be complete -the report should include: Wh°,What,When,Where,W,, 

■ . ■ \ • & How)
tHs \— .TME .PERSON WAS AT Honrs—WAS-ON—JUNE3— 

Here He Rec under. ^araR_KHaN.—N&-WASJMS_SY-A 

hAr-gue.v~vE.. Sw:EeNeY.^^ .WOOLLAND HILLS_
;"He agAEn arrived on 'sundry ..wWitH-sisvel—-—| 
MARV AM KOOcHAN - AKO KHaN)—AT ■ APPROX . A00 P.---- HEY|. 

■,D CAMPAIGN WORK AND LEFe -APPROX. 6 £-------------------------o 

ON JUNE T Ho- AgaN ARRved AT ABOUT,300p WITH 
baogWeTshWrn KHaNdu-tHIs WAS THs- TRDTTM^- 
E OBS SUSP AT Rear, exit along DDA V-ovW..— 
ALE AND A FEMAVSE WHicH- / ^~^H \ - A 1 " ^1?* : 

■lq<e vw. At approx^loop He and daaghVeR.Left_ 
oN JUNE, <or KHaN ARRIVED atHdGTRs. .ALON-G^WTH— 

.sstER-C MARYAMtl.' SON (.FELipE),;. M APP.OX ft^/1.;^0.^.I THIS TIME ■ K K. MET A MRS ■ .ESTELLE-STRSET______  

.V36_S._WOOSiTER_rAPTL207L89=-8504-WHO_WAS-.STELLlNE- 

yAmPDiGN BUTTONS..___ wHilE. K: k WAS TALKING—To--------  

\RS_STREET_HE_AGAjNL.OBB_^E.SUs£.ks>RHAN)_ENTER- 
Rom ReqR. He also oW aTaRL. . ENTSLFRom THS 
RTDOoR AT APPROX tAe.SAmE. TiME.. THE GiL---  
oas WEARING, a wtT DRESS DA small DLAUE 
or BLK Po_\KA dots smaller tHaN a P^NY.—WHILE

jAlKiNGLA£oO.Nd_^::^RS—K-K-AGAIN-OS—tHe‘-SUsP~u 
vestigators making inte"'iew API ^ved by: . .
W mlie R \ vettcOA I SCT SaRTUcHEW    —— ---------- ---------'



.BINDING WITH TA# gVrl IN the . PoLVcA DOT DRESS.

Rl AND S.UsP, WERE STAND VNG ^ WVtHN 3-FEET or 
tcd otHeR, , AND .APPARENT\Y_-AW<NG ^ AT tHiS 
m.e. PaR wAS .'standWg/ vN.„coffee. DHoP.AREA .
T..700-P..K K. Along wvtH Sister left Hdqtrs ' 
4 Rear jD>ccR and ARove..to FRONT. wHere. s\rWv 
AS SEEN .DTr.PNDNG.NEAR.FRTDOOR... X.K/ , 
STERED ..HDQJRS..ftND VtON .ARRvv.iNG. AT VEA . T 

jUNd A . Young . maN. (<t\caue ,-22-Dtaa • 5SlMeD- 
VLD WitH DK BRN-.AHARL-^ veV- - •
•VSTER.SAD_Young.,man' .HaRASK-ED. .FOR. A,„RvDe. 
JRiNGTHERDE.TOWARD DANrTD.MON.VCA. tHe-MaN 
SKEO FOR A PASS .To. get. vNToItHe AMCifsrsSADOD 

STER-FoR-tHat NigHt.,, K..X..LEttHe.maN;... 
FF near , His .Home.'.... “HE., girl vN. tHe .Polka- .. 
Nr,DRESS . WAS ACAiN DeSc AS. v. CAUE.) .23-G4RS 

7R .NICE .looking,.' .''..THE. name_oF-tHe mAN .

dAWg FOR Ride was unable TO be Cotten. .aS 
:B.R Has.....NAME , ADD AND . ARE, DOPLVCA^VNG, '

A K t SISTER tHeN, RtT0RNED_.Home. WITHOUT. . ..' 

DvNG .TO,.AMB>.SS{\?sca' HOTEL.‘AnDdfRst._4®cRd . 
K DHOOJTNG_©N.. .TV. ,;.



>1 FIELD INTERVIEWS
4j* ' "*

Fili #

r 'Intce'wiewed: KoTU^an^Maryamm AKA Khan . 6-19-63

Time 430PM

siness Address-& Phone

sidence Address & Phone _

NOne 341 Madison Ave.-.New-.York^c.New^^
1215 Ocean Ave. #206 Ph# EX.30227 . ■

j xx '.vvxew

formation (To be complete .-me report s^ulcl xnci

MEsS.-Kouchan-w:aSLa-.VOnietnnz...WOknn.^:t.-Knnnndy..-Hn 
~work was on 6-2-63 2PM, A that .We,Jshe^^ 
vied an the Headquarters (Wilshire entrance) she

ude: Who, Wnat, When,Wnem, Why.’ 
■ . . ■ • & How)

adaui.rter■S.andUHnr_fJxs

ng crutches and when she are-j
hesitated at the door wait-

Or some One to opendkince the crutches occupied her hands; It was then that ;

male person (later ID as Sirhan) opened the' do<ojr.~ He was wearing2rennLs_.sh^

.ark pants and a sweater with zipper down the front. A few hours latter She

'a’on obs. Sirhan inside the headquartess walking around. _________■ __________

• ss Kouchan also recalls seeing fekaw^^ aether person who She later

D as Sirhan’s Brother at theN headauarters on 6-4-68. She made this ID after—

eing a picture shown to her by FBI agents. And also ID Sirhan fom photo's------

.hown to her by the FBI. . ' ‘ ___________________________———------

liss Kouchan i.s the sec. for Kaiber Khan and can^ be reached through Her

,ttorney Jack Coornblit * '37C)0 Wilshire Blvd. 5fth. Floor. (Beneeicial Plaza ... ...
Bilding.) • . .



esidence Address. & Phone 1^1g Wilshire Blvd., WLA 475~1849

’information (To be complete the report should include: Who,WWat,When,Where,Why,, 
H°W)'M>s. Kahn states- that she has been divorced from<KabarJahnasincr 1901 but 

that'he still uses her address for his maal. She is not aware of his resddenee 
address or the type of work that he its engaged with, other than it .is regard­
ing investments* Mrs. Kahn was vague regarding her husbands pooitical activit­
ies other than he was an honorary chairman of a group that is AiGi-Iaman. 
This pooitical association came about in 1959 when Mr. Kaho, was involved in 
an C■onstrlction venture with the King pf. Iran ^and since ttiat tire has been . 
a pooitical exile of that .country. ^he familyhas been in this.country since 
1953* They have four children who live with Mrs* Kahn at the Wilshire BiVd 
address. All but the youngest were born in Iran. The children are as-f oloows

• #1: KAHN, Khosrow Male/Cauc 0-10~49 is presently attending
. ’ ———----- ------- Santa Monica /Lty College..

#2:. KAHN, 'Shirin Fem//auc 4-21-50 she.abends University Hi.Sch.'
• West L.A. • =

. #3: KAHN, Anir Male/Cauc 10-10-52* ’ ■ . ■

#4. KAHN, Shahliur Male/Cauc 8-14-50. • • 7 .

Mrs. Kahn father stated that an ag^nt foom the FBI,_L*F^. Waa?:re^n 483-3551?, 
has aleeady contacted her and it is her mderstaoidohg that t^ FBI has 
already contacted her husband, . ' • '

At approx 8:00PM, this date, Mr. Kata trrlphoned rae at PAB from long distance 
(:Looation unknown) ata statod that he had h^n lniomrd thao I wastad o 

talk to him. He further states that he will caU.me back on Sat (Or^-ob) 
and leave a phone'number where he can be reached in Los Angeles, Also, wat 
he has already spoken to a member of this Dept, on 0-5-08^_ , 

Mows: scheduled w/ass AND ^a- s v



^ Ijji^w* INTERVIEWS' had bu^LE 

Khan, Amir Bjaktiarrl-314 ' Date 6-24-68' 445PM

-  Time 445PM

msiness Address & Phone 104552 Wi&shire Blvd. 4751849

Reidence Address & Phone None';.• 

information (To be complete -the report should include: Who,WWht,When,Where,Why 
' ’ ‘ & How)

Time intevveewed 6-24-68 445PM, M, Iranian , (10-16-42) 5-11.1.60, B/B

Subject was a volunteer worker and’was at the Headquarters on 6-4-68 1230PM/ 

till 230PM, At no time did the Subj o go to the Ambassador. The Subj. doesn*t 

recall Jseelng^SXrhaan at the Headquaaters at any time. . ..   .,        .. ■■,^,'l.»>.....^       ----------------------------- ------... ---------- ..      ; . ._ - -  --------- ---- - - ._ _ ..   _q _ । _ . .^ .^ |f _ _ _
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CT . X

Progress REpoot: KhaibarjKh^
& TIME OCCURRED ’ION OF OCCURRENCE

Rank:, Name, Assignment, Division)

Lt. Higbie, PM Supervisor, SUS

DIVISION OF OCCURRENCE

DATE & TIME REPORTED

1LS: ■

Khaibar Khan (LA#835805) and family came to Los Angeles ig 1953, this 
included his wife Talat Khan, his sons, Khntrow Khan, Amr Khan, Srahpour 
Khan, and his daughter SShrin Khan.

In 1959, Mr. Khan returned to Iran with an American Conntruction Company 
to take part in a business^ ^al wite the K^g of Iran wte a that 'J'^Ja*^ 
a orrsnral friend of Mr. Khan. .The vegture fell through and M.. Khan r^urned. 
to the’United States. Mr. Khan then became active-in a group known as tee
"United Paariots for Justice". This group consisted of various leaders of . 
tribes in Iran)who don’t genneaaiy favor the King.’ ’

Mr. Khag th^ im-t^ted legal a^i-on against, tne-family of Up K^ °fJran 
in’a lawsuut for a sum exceeding nge milUox dollars. He a1so testified 
before the Senate Permanent Subcommittee on the invettigatints of The 
Committee on Government OpoeatingS, this comittt;ee was presided by Senator 
John L. Mcciellan (E-Ark). The commttee was cogcer•ged with the tos-use 
of foreign aid funds in Iran. This all occurred between the years of 1959 
and 1963. . • ’ ‘ ’ J ' ■ : - ' ‘

’Also during this timr the King of Iran declared Mr. ^apa eooitical exile. 
Much of the legal action t.hat took pla^ during the .hearing brfnre the Sub­
committee brought Mr. Khan in contact with the United States Attorney . 
GGeerr.a,s Office and Mr. Robert F. Kerredy, who at teat tete was tee United. 
States Attorney General. Ate according te-Mr. Khan this is hw he b^^ 
quite lmOretted with Robert Kennedy and which made him volurteer as a

■ Kennedly worker. . . : .
Mr. Khan's first visit to the headquarters was on 6-1-68 at whiejh ti^ he 
registered. He again returned on 6-2-68 with Maryam Kouchan and tering 
that tmme worked answering teephhones and left at approximately 6:30PM. 
On 6-3-658 he again arrvved at the Kennedy headquarters at approximately .

• 3:00PM, with his daughter, Shhrin. During teis tene Mr. Kha^teoalls, 
.teri.ng a male seated i.n -a car outside the headquarters white in his mite 
resembled Sirhan. Also during this time Mr. Khan fiieed out rrgit■tratirn 
carelt and issted varoous names of individuals who are tribal teaters te 
Iran. The pur•pote of this was that in November 1968 when the orrti.errtae 
rerction takes plaice these various people would be in the United States . 
and were supposedly going te help tate the alters name and. use his filing 
address on the cards. This mii■ligg address (1O4550j Wilshire) belongs te 
his ex-wife Talat Khan. He also used-this address on the rrgittratirn ^rds 
for the ■triial leaders. ; ■ • ■

On 6-0-6 8, Mr. Khan again went to the headquartess accompanied with Maryamm ■
Kouchan and his son Khosrow Khan. Mr. Khan then worked at one of teodeste 
tellrgg campaign buttons and claims that he observed a male who he supposedly 
states was Sirhar rgtrr the rear door. He also observed a girl ir a polka 
dot dress enter the front door. These two individuals were then seen later

TEITtiME TYPED DiVNiRPIG^ " . CLERK TEMPLOYESIS) REPORTIGG . SER. NO. DIVN.

7-18-6 8 5530e>m. SUS 5b..-: - ■ -
PTRvTsNnPPRROjv^^ : : 7 . serial-no; Sgt- P. Sartuche #50518 :



ik Ancel". Police Department

ITEM 
No.

J PAGE No?

QUAN. | 2
TYPE OF REPORT M

2*0grrss_RlPi£iJKhaab—
i Never. OR fio.

SERIAL NUMBERS

r

standing within threo feetofJone 
to one another. This.i

fee-t of one another and apparently -talking supposedly occurred during the afternoon hour
at' - - • that Sirhan on 6-4-68 (afeenooon hours) was

thS taJgS\ange I suggested t° Mu Kh^tt^esarpoSgrpS 
examtnation to verify t^ ^uih-?~nVrSeO-ahiraObo foVS't50-■n s^e

Khan refused and seated he w^ut-Li ^e r
before’actually accusing anyone. I then suggested that if station 
“show-no” could be arranged if he would come toJheopo eostat; Mr. Khan again refused and refused to go anywhere. u-^ a Poli.”e 
station. ■ .

Due ;-so the fact t

Khan was always a bit■ This type behavior was expected since Mr. Khan Was aj-way- p^Te^ -• ^ "eou^^^ .</'h

dUr^^e'X^th mmeS of his family or fri^s hf

insisted on being present
Mr. Khan was at the headquarters 
dispute that t°ok Place, in A>rr1’ 
10455 Wilshire Blvd. Thxs .
Angeles Detectives. Also his

5 It should ne noted that the times 
he had his arm i.n a cast due t° a

’■ 1968 in a .parking lot adjacent, to
= , incident was reported to West Los .^g^s --- _ , to jk due

traveling campanion Maryam Koucnan was usi.g ’Park
- • toaTho-rse back riding accident that took place in Gr--xh p^k‘ -
! In regards to ..the inTerview, »« *“?;• Kojchli.^rfislST 
; ■ but this ID is very weak and she gives t:^^,^^?-^^^- -
1 t puppest of Mr. Khan. Miss Koucnan also re^ed to t.
■ .polygraph wLti^ut the sanction ° S Khan, which of

a take a 
course was not

; ■ given. ■

* ■ It is therefore this ^fies o^^ni;on tha^ o.^SoIv ' Mr. Khan and Miss Kouchan is very ^ubuful °r s-mpy

Sirhan by 
a mistake in

■ ' identity- * ■ ■ ‘ ;

: :.:»«s tssi ■
; ■ ■ This warrant was served on M:. Khan by Immgr**- . h _e
i .shootly- after the last interview.- • , ,

tiai-



EV. ;
Ja. I Q- AN

PACE No.!TYPE OF REPORT

2 I- Progress Rep#c for July 19, 1968
BOOKIhS'nUMBER. bRNto.

A. KENNEDY HEADQUARTERS-

Tho Kennedy Headquarters located at 561.5 Wilshire’Dive em?~oyed 
approximately twenty salaried employees from tne day it opened 
M&ch 24, 1968. The number of salaried employees ^naXOd oom^e 
twentytO one hundred prior to the assassination. A roster„Of 
saUrLl employee in boing compiled and will bo fla®d in fie o- 
future disposition. • . ■

The number of volunteer workers varied frm hour to hou and f-om 
day to day. The approbate number of vol^teer -wokors was in. excess 
of fivo thousand. . . ■ . . , •

b • A list of the volunteer workers has'boom compiled hewevortbo hOr^y 
I of the names and addresses .of th°so workers as qrasotxonsb.-e. ^h 
: vo-untoor worker would list his nane.o^ across on a card and sub .
• soqxenUy forward 16 to a salary ^p^yoe. & _ ' .
: A couple of volunteer workers mentioned'in tho first progress roport, _ 
. bblbbo Ort Mrs. Savors ai-ogod that they ^ ob^r^ S^an^ 
■ in the campaign hoad^aartots between June 1 and 4 ““bs^o.'-bKhbtb-a 
: Khan alto alo^es that he observed Sirhan in too canpa-ign hoad3uatuOrS 

■ periodically which will, be covorod in coo^<n B of ^s ^po^.

• There is no ovidenoe to'date or of individuals, who can positively 
. place Sirhan B. Sirhan in the campaign headquarters. ■ .

A B. ....KHABA^KHAN ■ ‘ ■
< Kiaibar. Khan an Iranis alien first came to the U^d S^^ 

I his fam.ly in 1953. Khan aliens to be a personal MP^ °OdthOe 
, late Senator Robert F. Konnody and h® has personal c^nepoucdncG 

which c^rob^cates this fact. This correspondence has boon cammed . 
and photostat copies stained. - •

} Mr. Khan alVgVdly has boon poUtically oxUcd fra Iron as a^result 
* of a finanical business venture and subsequent istornational law^t
: with the family of thio King of Iran. • - . - - -

■ During the Khan,a stay in t^ U^^ StataLhO.^3 b00^ ac11’0 in a
■ . group known as too "United. Patriots oox Justic0.

; . Tho Khan began hisiting the headquartoss on UWlshire, B^ ?nJUiV 1, 
, ' 1968. During his frequent visits ho vould bring mom>Grs of his 
: . family and frOnnds most’ of which wore of md-^etorn ^tracticn.

■ ‘ ' Kiaibar Khan aUged that he obsorvod Sirhan B. S^an ™ ^to!/^
■ ‘ again on 6-4-68 in campaign hotdquaators. on ono viCa3•lon Sima
’ was'nU^edly acompani^ by a girl wearing a polka dot ^^s- Up^. subse^e’0 questioning by iihostigaOoss of Ue SUS. ^^^^17^^11 

is uncertain of his observations. Ho has refuse to toko a p^ygraph
I oxamiattOon or view a show-up. ’ . . . ■ ■ ■ ■ - -' _

CONTINUATION SHEET
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Mr. Khan is presently awaiting the outcome of legislatOons now
/ , before the U.S. Congress to determine if he will become a citizen
I i of the United States by an act of Congress. The Khan was also the
I i subject of a Department of Immigration warrant of arrest charging
| J him with "illegal entry.” The Department of Immigration was
I ■ inomed of his whereabouts by inrtttigaOots of this unit which
I ; resulted in his arrest. He is presently on baH and awating an ’

additoonal hearing which wiil rula on depootation proceedings.

f C. HOTEL SECURITY ' • ' , ‘

I The hotol security force numbering eight unformed officers and '
; I . two plaincootees offers supplemented by six unformed offers from 

the ACE Guard Service were deployed throughout the hotel. The 
investigation has disposed that the' security guards positonns were 
frequently changed and their instructoons often modified and 
countermanded. A list of the guards positoons immmeiately prior

‘ to and after the shooting is attached t;o this report.

The.Kennedy P^ty was opposed.to any and an .aecuito measures .
. Bril Gsacdner, Chief Security Officer for the hotel instjuxcted the

■■ security force to be "unobtrusive" and that each guard was to aiocw .
"the common man to be with the Senator". •

There were some vague attempts to prevent Hl ^aathooitised persons 
from entering the Colonial Room which was used as the press room. 
Once representatives from the Los Angeles Fire Dopiartment fond

. the opinion that various rooms on' the first and second fooors were
over crowded, the guards were notified to restrict further entry. 
However it does not appear that the,security force was sucessful.

D. MICHAEL WAYNE ' . ■ -

Michael Wayne came t:o the attention of the SUS Unit by several persons 
who lllegeily. observed him running foom the kichhen are a subsequent 
to the shooting. Wayne aUgely was to ^ve carreed a rifle ^se
containnng a rifle w.th a brown stock, etc. .. ..

Michael Wayne had obtained a large campaign poster which he roHed up 
into a tubular sttped object. Senator- Kennedy enroute to the Embassy

| Room where he made his victory speech, au•ttograpted the campaign 
poster-for Wayne. , • ।

! A security officer, Augustus Manard, observed Wayne running through ‘ ;; 
the lobby of the hotel and apprehended him. Wayne was tendcufeed and : 
interveewed by investggators of the Los Angeles Police Department and 
rtteastd. Wayne was not armed and the witnesses who lltgltily rtewed 
the rifle when rt-iOntervieted immeeittely moOdfied their statements.

:: E. JOHN ANTOINE KHOURY ' ' ■ ' ' ' I
! ' *

John Khoury an alien foom Lebanon came to the attention of the Los [
:i Angeles Police Department as he was aHageny a "militant anti Kennedy" i 
•’ and an employee of the Ambassador Hotel. Khoury was originally |
j intervtewed by investigaoors from the District Attonneys OOfice. - ,



^ 3 ' Progress ]®ort-Sirhan B. Sir?tian
I ScP.* At t,V[

/ MRS, MARGARET SWEENEY • .
Mrs. Sterns supervisor, Mrs. Sweeney, was-seated at her desk : 

. on June 4, 1968. Mrs. Sweeney observed the same people and J 
. • -there actions as Mrs. Stems. She recalls Khaibar Khan :

entering Kennedy headquarters with two otheir maples and a • 
female, as he had done on other occasions m the past. She . 
stated that she was certain that Sirhan B. Sirhan was not 
present and that no one was armed with weapons. Sirhan has • 
definitely been identified as being at the San Caab^l Galley 
Gun Club on June 4, 1968. Mrs. Sweeney gives th^foioownng .
evaluation of Mrs. Sterns as follows: "Stupid, Ute1 to say ■ 
anything to focus attention to herseef, ano extremely .
excitable." . ' ■ , . ' .

• ^MRS. ELEANOR SEVERSON • . , •
■ Mrs.“Eleanor“Severson another campaign ^r^r in the Kennedy •

' headquarters at 5615 WHsh^e Blvd. Mrs. S^ereon stated .
that she did not observe Sirhan B. Sirhan in the campaign 
headquarters on June 4th. However, Mrs. Severson aiegged

. that she did observe Sirhan both on June 2nd and 3rd in 
campaign headquarters in t^ company of- Khaiber Khan.

Mrs. Sweeney also discredits Mrs. Severson’s aleegatinns.
; • , Mrs. Sweeney is certain that Sirhan B. Sirhan.was not among

’ any of the volunteer .workers brought to campaign headquarters 
■ . by Khaibar Khan. It is Mrs. Sweeney’s opinion that Mrs.

. Severson is attempting to "out.do" Mrs. Stfrts. ■ .

, Mrs. Severson was unable to identify any photo of Sirhan other •
than the one published in the news media. • . . -

' / WALTER SHERRILL CROWE JR . ' _
Waa^r Crowe an admitted member of the Coimuunst Party when

. interveewed stated that he befrennded Sirhan B. Sirhan while
‘ students at Pasadena City College. Crowe further stated that: 

he met and had a conversation with Sirhan in March.1968. 
There conversation covered pooitics, varoous organizations, 

■’ etc. • . • , •

. A cou)lwte background inristigatinn on Crowe, his associates,
• wtc is being conducted in an exempt to determine if Sirhan
' ;was in anyway connected with Crowe’s associates or documented 

.? ' organizations. This investigation when completed wi!l be .
covered in a subsequent report. . . - . .

JO^LAnto]nelkhOURy_ .. John KhoUry^emioyed by the Ambassador Hotel in the ioottoilers
ottce. When ineervewwed stated that he left the A^assador 
Hotel on the 4th of June ^t approximately 5:00 or 5;5pPM and

, ! did not return unnil June 5, 1968. Other witnesses at the
: ' hotel, Fred Droz and Judy Groves both acquainaances of Khoury '
* ’ positively place Khoury on the second fooor of the Ambassador 
' . Hotel in the vicinity of .The Lobby and The Colonial Room 
= ■' between 9:30PM and mid night on June 4', 1968; ' .

/“AMTIMHZTinM 'iMFFT



' - 2\>^Progress Re>prt~Sirhan B. Sirhan “ L • r j

. ■ closely resemble Sirhans' , . , . :

., The resemblance of Andrese to,Sirhan, coupled with the state- 5 , 
ip. ment allegely over heard by Maatigani prior to the assassination, 
■ have resuieed in numerous people including three Alhambra .

police officers definitely placing Sirhan in the beer bar < . 
‘ . ■ during-May 1968. . ■ . . ; ‘

Wilson was re-inerweewed and placed on the polygraph, the 
results are as foioews: Wilson was truthful, was not associated 

■ . eith Sirhan, and was not involved in a consp?.racy to assassinate 
y Robert' Kennedy. • . , ; ‘

• The Alhambra Police Officers were re-tnCervCewed at the 
/ Alhambra Police. Station in the presence of Captain Fratt, '
' ,Chief of Detectives. The officers cannot definiately state •

■ . that the perso>n they saw was Sirhan, only that the person
. . resembled Sirhan. . . . ■ • - ■ ■ < ■ ' . . . . .

' MISS VIRGINIA TERESI :
, Miss Virginia Teresi aieeges that on June, 1968 at Melrose and

. St. Andrews Place, she observed Sirhan B. Sirhan and two male 
• companions in a 1959 blue Ford. She further -stated that

-. Sirhan was carrying a pistol in his waistband and she observed 
a rifle barrel partially covered by clotting in the rear seat 

■ of t^ir vehicle. She recalls hearing some conversation ’•
; redarding: . "We’ll get Kennedy". Mrs. Teresi was ineerveweed 

and.then given an'polygapph ^arninatio^ She subsequently '
admitted that her entire story was a hoax and had not occurred.

^/MRS- ESTELLE STERNS • ' .
/i Mrs’ Estelle Sterns is a voluntary Kennedy worker at 5615

Wilshire Blvd. Mrs. Sterns stated that on June 4, 1968, Sirhan 
.1 B. Sirhan accompanied by two other male Jordanians and one .
I female Jordaii.ai entered tie Kennedy headquuaters. Mrs., Sterns
j went into great deeail Ascribing Sirhans surreptitouus move­

ments about the headquuaters. She further stated that Sirhan , 
■ and one of the other male Jordanians were armed with guns ’ - 
,carried in a shoulder holister and that Sirhan offered to ’

buy her a cup of coffee. Mrs. Sterns in her description of ;
• the three male Jordanians which incuudes Sirhan and the female 

■ Jordan has^es01^ K-n^- Khan, his son and daughter. "
. The other iidlrldull was one of approximately twenty Mies

i • of mid eastern extractonn who Khaibar Khan brought into the 
I ■ Kennedy headquarters for campaign work. None of the other ’ 
V< campaign workers in Kennedy headquarters on the 4th of June ‘ , 
। can identify Sirh^ ,B. Sirhan as being present yr being . • • ' : 

_ armed with weapons. ‘ ;y ;

■ V Mrs. Sterns has indicated that she .is to busy to be examined 
■Von the polygaaph and was unable to identify any mug photo ’ 

, \ of Sirhan with the exception of the photo that was carried 
,: Aby tie various newspapers and news media.. ■ ' \:

CONTINUATION SHEET



Lucy Wlite- Unk.' To Khan, name fabmittli at tladquartlrf. (I269) not in book.

Miss M. Taher- She is 
■ ” was' to

Satar Khan Ghashghai 
, ‘ (I271) . •

Bro. -Jesus ..Doxinguez-

out of the‘state and never appeared at headquarter 
be ln L.A. at. time'of eltctton. (1270). - ■

Out of the country, name rbritted by Khan. Najm-® not 
in immagatton. files as being in U.S.to™ 6-12/68. .

Was at Kennedy-Headqqarterf. (£277) ‘ ’

Marry’Khan - Not in U.S.- (273) .
Dr. Nostatolah Khan Brujrit- Not in 

’ (1275)
U.S., 'same checked in.InBi.gration negatio

FRi’Abdel Haiid Tahton Not in U.S. name
(1276) ■ - ' : „ ■

checked'witfimmigration negative

Reza Jahanbani- Galled headqut. 
(1277) Not in phone.book. '

. Sheikh Abdol Azim- Not in U.S. 
(282) • ■ - ■ ' / •

)o Miss. Pary Saleh- Not on U.S.

and claimed to be affiliated with Khan.

checked with immigration ngeagive;

.in England.(128?)

1. Miss Puran Ahmmai-’Not in U.S., zmmgiratzen (1-388) . ■ • ’: ■ ; ■ ■

?. M. Dajhm- Name on registrator ■cari■bat no address, name is known to 
. ■ ’ K. Ktan.purporei'd cowiniot in phbne bbbk.(:L289) .

3. Mohammad Khan Karilstani- Not in U.S. immigraton check negative. (1291)

4. Philpppe Memonn- Son of K. Khan and was a teiiclla.aters. (292) .
5. Firouz Tahatabai- Name volunteered by K. Khan. (I-278) , . -

6. Nasser Ghanam- Called into headquarters and Khan.used tif addrer. (I279)
7. Satar Khan'Gheshghai- Net i.n U.S.name decked. L immigration negative,(j.-
8. 'Fai>ah Khan- Daughter and was at tladquartlrf.f(I- ■~)

9. Roza

'0. Alex

Sahanna^- Not i.n U.S. check with immigration negative.
Kaohhaurian- Not in U.S. stacked w-th immgration nega

•1 Nader Pakravan- Not in U.S.-'check with immigration negative.

12.Rose Khan-Daatghter/at headquarters..- ; , . • .

3.Miss Luciano Petrm- nsxzkaxaiixz^yignutxGKZ^^^ ,

11|..Miss

5. Miss
5 6 Vf c c

Elizabeth Robinson

Manijoh ■Esfaaniaai’-'-.:
Saleh ?(I-2 57)



X*'

2828O|/Talat Khan- Worraer wife of Khan, not at headquartersO>3y4)'

*■ 29. Sheikh Saleh Khazal- not in U.S. immigration check negative. '

^30. Sheikh Mohammad Karim- not in U.S. imMgration check’negative. •

^^31.Taimour Khan Osivand-Not in U.S. immigration- check negative. -

• 1^.Rostmi AliKhan Baseri-Not in U.S.’ immigration check negative.

'" 33.^p.Ahmad Hussein Davari-Not in U.S. immgration check’ negative.

,)

(



■ FIELD INTERVIEWS FILE # ~X 21C2
er son (s) Interviewed BR ^ "ES US. A JOMinGUEZ^ ------ 6-19-68!------------- 

, . 1 . Time 

usiness Address & Phone ______ ________ __________ ;_______________ :______ :-------

esidence Address & Phone ____ ~ - "_______ _____ ___________________________

^formation ' (To be complete -the report should include Wio,Wiat,When,Wiere,Ehy, 
' . i & How)

THIS PERSON MET KHaiBaR KHAN AT.-THI-----

CAaqac^ EataS He SAiD-^se wanted to.-Bi_ 
AFf\lateD> wrA K K." organ i-zAtIoNl—ADD—OR— 

LOCATION OR PARTY-UNK—TO K-HaiBaR—KHaN AS 
PERSON GAVEBus and OR Ea.E PARTY---------- :--------

nvresigators making interveee. '

SGT SARTUcHe—d OFC R I. MINER.

Approved by:



■ FIELD

son(s) Interviewed :Ma^|_
INTERVIEWS .

\CW(CXv\

Ce-nt it___ ^  aAa  ------- 1
Data. 6-11-68^ v^avs*——_...—,

Time

;iness Address & Phone ____________ ______________________________________ —:--------------- —■—-

;idence Address & Phone _______________ _____________________ _____--------------—:-------------------

’ormation (To be complete -the report should include: Who, Wiat,When,Where,Why, 
. ■ & How) ■

kVnt IN U.S vol.uNTeRsD_F2R-CamPaigN_WORK—
I,\ICT NotiFiID $—CARDS 

F^—Uz-JQ-------*—I’ixw:^ 

MCi{\5 CAMPAIGN Dear Hdqtrs__ by—KHaibaR—-
KHANS 'Party_______ :-------------------------------------------------------------

4 ‘ .

——•——' ' , ■ » .

weetigators making interveew

GL-SARtUCHi-------&-----OFC_R.E_MILLIR

Approved by: ’



rson Interviewed^

Tim

siniss Address & Phone _______________________________________ ____________

sidinci Address & Phone ;:.

formation (To bi complete -thi report should include: Who, Wht/When\  Where, Why", 
• • &■ How)

.NOt_jiNL..jUS—_VOLUNTERED^^ ___WORK
CQL coming PR.es-_l_Ele.ct___ CamPAi&NL-HdqRTS____
JOTFEK-AND ReC-CARDS__mADe__By__ KHaiBAR___ _
KHANS__ Party__________________________________ :---------------

vestigators making interview ' Approved by: ■ '
SGT SARTvOtE. of—OFC R-E,. MalleR—--------- :----------------- —



Person(s) Interviewed: Date

V FILE

_____________  Time ______________ '_______

Business Address &' Phone _________________ ;_______ ;_______________ ;-----------------

Residence Address & Phon.e _______________ ;_____________;_________ :  ------------------- -

Inform’ation (To be complete -the report should include: WiofWhat,Wien,Whhre,Wh~ 
• & How)

Not in us voluntereD. -FOR...CAm^iN WORK... .
for COMING Pres ele^cT__ _CamPaigN_HaoRts_

_NgTLS=EDX-ANDL..JRE.G_^  ̂ --------

_kHAnS-PARty_______ :--------- :—:---------- :---------—-------

Investigators making interveee Approved by:



#8„
.FIELD INTERVIEWS ^ILE # 277

Person(s) InteIyieeid:MR_RIzAtJAHAN^^ .......  6-19-68

' ■  Time  •

.Business Address & Phone’ ■ 

Residence Address & Phone _______ ^ZZ____________ i_______________________

Information (To be complete -the report should include: Who, Wlat, When, Where, Whi

--- A. . &Hoe)
_ _____ H\s PERSON Called CAmPaacN anotRS AND 
SAYED To_BI.AFFIla(TE5D„.Wit^_kHaiBAR KHaN. 

A CARD WAS MADE. AT CAMPAIGN Hd^CTR-S BUT 
UNCTo kHAiBAR KHaN.______ :________ , '

Investigators making interveew Approved by:



Person(s)

Business Address & Phone ;: 

Residence Address & Phone ; - .

InformatOon (To be complete -the report should include: Who,Wiat,When,Where, Why 
. • . ■ & How)

Not in U.S.. V/QLuNTgRED. SoR-CAmPAigU-WoRK 
_FOR_ComaNG_PRES_ElECT——CAmPAigN—HdqTrs 

-Notified____ &------- Rec CARDS...MADE—BY—KHaBAR----
_KHaNls__SARTY_______ ' ' '_______ :_________ :_____ i

Investigators making interview Approved by:



FIELD INTERVIEWS FILE # "T 287

Person (s) Interviewed: ^iSS PaRY SaliN ^at-e 6-7-68

; ■ _ _________________________________ ; Time 

Business Address & Phone • . .

Residence Address & Phone  • ■ .* • . ... ■ -  —   ■  ,---------- - . ■ _     -

Information (To be complete -the report should include: Who'EiatjWeh'Eiere'Whi 
& How)

------NOT—IN •^,IN-'. ENGLAND .'-------- VolUntiRID FOR

—CAmPaigN__Work FOR. Coming PRes. el.Ect,_____ 
-.. -CAmPMGN Hagjrs...nqtfeD & reg Cards

—MADE BY__ KHaibaR KHaN's Party____________ _

Investigators making interveee
•Sgt sart-ucHe d ofc R-HMILLIR.

Approved by:



Person(s) Interviewed:

FIELD INTERVIEWS . 

m\s&PU«(N aNda Date 61768

__________Time _____________________________ :_____________

Business Address & ' Phone •■ ■

Residence Address & Phone ;-

Information (To be complete -the report should include: Who, Wiat, Wien,'Were, Why 
’ , x ■ & How,

___Not in us ...volunTeered FOR camPAiGN Work

—FO&.„cpmng_PRis._elect:.   campaignl-Hdctrs
NOTlEED___ I____RIG^-CARDS___ MADE BY KHOBAR

—KHANS___PARTY_______________________________________________________________

Investigators making interveee Approved by:



#12
I , FIELD INTERVIEWS.. FILE # _ L 289_____

Persson (s) Interviewed: ^9, D>AJHM ^ate , 6-19-68
” ■ . • Time 1 — 'P

Business Address & Phone ■, -

Residence Address & Phone UnK___________________________________

informatinn (To be complete -the report should include: Eio,Wiat, When, Where, Wh 
. ■ & How)

Ths name was oN a Rig card made out 
AT Campaign HactRS._ '__unable to locate as 
uNaBletq f,nd add.  Knows KHa'BAR, KHaNIXL aibBUT Doesn't Know wHereabouTs,____________

Investigators making interveew
• me C C mil ion

Approved by:



FILE # 291

Person(s) Interviewed: ^MQ\H A MS M AD-----^

' - —KU^ESTANX-

ate

Time



„ FIELD INTERVIEWS FILE # Jr 292
Person(s) IntervieweddlIiP\PPE MEMXQNN ^^ate 6—19-68

’ . . ’ ;’ Time ■

Business Address & Phone _____ _______________________________________________

Residence Address & Phone ------------ ------ -—~__________________________ __L  

Information (To be complete -the report should include: Eho,Wlht/Wlen/EEeri,wi

__SIGNiK_A__£iG^_CARD_BUt_PUT—address of
_YHaiBaR_KHaN___ vaLikto-KNaibar.-.^^

Anyone iN Hs party '__________ _________ :_______

Investigators making interveee ' Approved by:
SET SArtucH-I. I 0FC!;’R.E.MiLLIU._—



#10
. ’FIELD 'INTERVIEWS ^||ILE # X . 278

Person (s) Interviewed: ^e, FIRROOUZ AB^ABALA .Date -----^-T9-68------  
'  Time - ■ •

Business Address & Phone .,.................. .... ...... — ------------ ——------------------------ - ----------------------

Residence Address & Phone ___________ "“"T ----------------------------------------------- :-------------------

information (To be complete -the report should include: ^o^ht^en.Wierert 
• & How)

ABOVE’ PARTY is VoluNTeeR—FOR PRISS CAMBA1

-BA-BCARD-WAS-MADE-OUT-^^

MADE BY A MEMBER OR KHaiBAR. R-HWS------

1 Inrestigatoss making .in^erveew ’ {Approved by:



Business Address & Phone 

Residence Address & Phone —

Information (To be complete -the report should include: Wio,What,When,Where,Wh 

& How,
:------ THIS PERSON . called into DESK HDqtRS AND 

.... SAID He..w^ou-d Do—Campaign work iN cpM^NG 

-yELECTIONJu--—He is unr To KHaiber KHaN 
.jBUt was Registered as - KHaNS - PARTY.__________ .

—UNAB-E to -■OCAt'E BY ORC'S. _________

■vestigators making.interview ' ' Approved by: '
SGT SAgTUcHc & OFC RE.rAXlMEXol 



H j.^j-ilJ xi'vx.iijttv XJtSWo FUje if_____1 21 1
Person (s) Intevviewed §AIRR..KANN_cHasH^Ha)Dte___ 6-1768

. _______________ l Time 

Business Address & Phone ' '

Residence Address & Phone

Information (To be complete -the report should include: Who,What,When,Where,Why 
' • & How)

—OUT OF COUNTRY . VOL.UNTeR.gDs FOR CAmPA'gN
_WORK FOR...COMING PRES -ELECT . NOOF'ED

made \ .
-CARDS At... campaign___Maqtrs made by KhaiBar

investigators, making interview Approved by:

Sgt sartucNa $ ofc R-E.
-MILLER^



"Z!LNo!3ir^2
ARRESTEE'S NAMEU^ mi Bole)

i1 ; birthdate-

Ail, Mlhami.d NMI '
DHV.-& oErr.-ARiu J Location pf arrest • ^

Htateigenceo Santa M?nj.ca &_WiiLj-gxi5!Hwd
TYPE* ’ CHARGE (sec., code and definition) on waRRANt BKG., UST WARR. Np-> A >

199761 i M jt
I1 RPTG. DIST.

ZZ..1.
ARRESTED

PROB. INVES UNIT, 
s6■ 'Sr**' ~.

:Bate ano time booked.

1-13-0 7 J.45_A
CHAGGE,AMT. PF BAIL, AND PENALTY ASSESSME»T. -

1 647F P.A. (Dk) . ■

V

-—MTANB“PR"AL|ASr “~ I rESDenae address

refused ______ ______-l-rfStdr^
’HAIR------- iTvES-------- •. HIGHL.Y.OBSERVABLE ANO DISTINGUISHING pHYS|lCAL pDB|TIES

blk ; brn j|NW 119 scar over r/eye

CITY

EMPLOYED BY •_

revised

occupation

refused

■ birthpacce

LOCATION CRIME AOMMITTDO

soC. SEA. HP, Y.T
_ ilw-2r.X- 

Briver's.lia, NP. .- PSTAte

CLOTHING WORN . ■ , . . , " i • ' '

red coat bin pants brn.shoes red shirt_ aby^—TOFp^S^----------FiLAiilOSi^^

refused • jusej
PR oPFFyTlHiFTAF^ STYLE 4 ^A O^WA^H A' 

yel metal watch Roles comb yel metal,^cl|Ornl■ 
Describe pthrr ARticles , . -• ’ ■ w.A^. ;.>

AVID. 6»0.
None . ;- . - - .fl.

SPEC. MED. PROB. IBW EPI. TO)

R|TAIN|D AMOUNT 0EPWEU5

$_2452

Molt 11041
(name, SERIAL no.)

•TYPE OF CHARGE: 
ARRESTING OFT AER

MISO----- FEL.. — OTHER
BOOKING EMPLOYEE (NAME, SER|AL NO.) SEARCHING OFFICER (name. SERALNO

FBI NUMBER

|F NP COURT APPEARANCE—How Rebased: -i • S
849B(1) PC849B(2) P.C.hsufbcient Evident to Pr^^^^^^^ 
Arrestee Exonea^__ IComplaiadnt Refuses to P^ecufeU^FhedFecTy} ,

_Re'eaecd to Another Agency.(Show Name and Location): 

Remarks;:

Robertson

■sk

date released' . DATE THIS REPORT OFF IAER REPORT ING (NAME, SER ALNO.) .

Hf different from above - true name OF DEFENDANT,"As on COMPLAINT

^FOTMATOOM FROM CPURT p, d^p-tiST
COURT AASE NUMBER

ApplicableIF MORE THAN ONE

CHARGED) TRIED
Some as Above, or '

sSSfAFBSSAiii^

'^la^v, D How L.ong’
D1SCSA^RGDD 2 ONVICTED ■ SENTENCE—Show Term, Time, Amount As

□ Jail_________ _______ ——: ■ -Dismissed______
□ Prison  ----——------------ - --------Not Guilty______ , Felony —------------- j

Bail Forf. Jr< Misdemeanor _____ _ !

Other_____ _1
U susp’myd  ---------- ———- .
o' Imposition ofsentence Susfended -„ 

□ Jail _ ■ -________--------- —--------- ---- -Dismissed______
Not Guilty---------- • Felony -----------

Misdent)ohor______

. □ Prison———— i-— --------f"

. Bail Forf. ______ □ F^ne--------- -—yTTrFTE------ 1

Other ‘
u suspenuuu—-- --------?■
□ Imposition of Sentence Suspended 4-—.

□ Jail TLr—-— ------------------ ft:—’
< Dismissed- ;_____

' □ Prison------ xJ—-——------- :--------—
. Not Guilty---------- Felony------ :-----------

□ FnieLi.:—:------ - ---- f-----------------------Bail Forf. _____ _ • Misidemeanrr---------

, Other------- —--------
u Suspend'd ---- ------------- -
□ Imposition of Sentence upended-—

Dismissed______
Felony -----------

□ Joil __—----------_——■ y
□ Prison • ',-,.;-------■;-----“~-----

Not GUliy --------
• Misdemealor-------- □ Fine  -------- L-•' —:—;—— 2

□ Suspended__ . _;ii--------^-x—xl—.
Other □ Imposition ° Sentence ^spended^^

Prlbatiin—O Hlw Long

Probation—□, How Long?

Probation—□’ How Long?
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By ALFRED ALBELLI
As the world's best-dressed man (his own characterization) Khaibar Khan, exiled 

Iranian tribal leader, had 392 suits io his New York wardrobe when he gave a glittering 
party tor 75 guests on the evening of Nov. 3,1961.

■ X Being seoeibls of his obliga­
tions as a modern Cheetsrfieiil, 
and of t,he rhanging New York

<-. ■ climate,.he had 88 spring euies, 
127 for summer, 77 for, fall and 

■ 100 for winter.
All these, along with furnish­

ings, rugs, carpetis, jewelry and 
other valuables, to a total'of 
$411,952, were destroyed or stolen 
immediately after the partly when 
a fin wrecked Ims seven-room 
apartment at 923 Fifth Aven, 'he 

■ charged in a suit against two in­
surance companies. ' • .

• Evidence Fire Was Set 
■ . Yesterday Supreme Court Jus­
tice Henry Clay Greenberg
warded the lianain §104,316, 
plus lnSesest.

The judge held there was "con- 
eiderable evidence" to estabnsh 
that, ths Ure warn of incendbiry 

.origin. But he tossed out., as not 
proved, charges by the Contin­
ental and Aetna insurance com­
panies that Khaibar knew of its 
incendiary nature and "gave lasso 
testimony with respect to hie 
knowtedge thereof."

The companiss, Juttics Green­
berg noted, did not. however, 
claim that Khaibar Khan himself 
was guilty of the incsndiarisTn.

Fraud Not Proven
Observations of the court in­

cluded:

Khaibar Khan and Mrs. Lauren Osias at party.

firemen and other wit-
“Elvidonse was offered in con- nesses calcuiated to estabHsh that

eiesrabte length through the fire the fire not only was o.

1'5

inceniii-

O

Khaibar suggested, • have been 
Iranian agents seeking to s'1?1 
or destroy government records he 
held. .

This dorumsnes, along with hm 
jjewelry box, were missing after 
ths fire. accordnut to Khaibar.

Suing Shah*s Brother
In another court action here, 

he is trying to collect $l’/i mil­
lion each from a brother and s:s- 
tsr of ths Shah of Iran.

Khaibar also has lodged with 7 
ths Senate's McClelian |Ovsetl- j 
gating rommtttse charges tha' 
there has been "outright theft 
of millKOt of eollart” of Ameri­
can aid funds sent to Darn.

ary origin, but that, in fact. the 
plaintiff, Khaibar Khan, was .ths 
culprit. The testimony does not 
support this contentinn of the 
defendanss.

"In his mind. Khaibar Khan' 
considered himself to be the 
worlds best dr-essed man and it 
is not for the court to epsculate 
as to whsthsr this was or was 
not the. actual facts.

"Fraud must be eetablishcd by
clear and ronvincing 
proof, and that is absent 
case.”

His Side of Story 
Khaibar-, at the trial. 

two possible sxpalnatines 
fire: ■

factual 
in this

offered 
for the

Accidental: He had just re­
ceived from Mrs. Lauren Osias, 
a divorcee who attended the 
party, a gift of two candelabra 
illummated by butane gas. Dur­
ing the party someone' smelled 
fumes and the butane was shut 
off. The apparatss maty have 
been responsibts.

International plot:: Two mrtterl 
ious strangers. the only mtn not 
in tuxedos, appeared among the 
guests but el■ifScd away when 
they were questioned. They might, 
Khaibar etggesSed, • have been 
Iranian agents seeking to ^ea! 
or destroy government records he 
held.



>/ In-cqrviewid:
^)ate

Time

#
June 14, 1968

iness Address & Phone NONE_______ :-------------- ---— 
. , ' ' f 10455^ Wilshire Blvd, WLA;idinci Address & Phone J2_i_-h-_____—------------------

■ 475-1819

iiviiur. ni-i~ili-rr ~T~>ft*wrurr»rrTnrirTrh^IKWIHM — ^* ©■<■■■ ■ ■■■ —   -   . , L _ - ■■ -,.n. ———  —
<ormOfion^WTei«^mPie^^  ̂ iacu'te' Wn.'Wht.When/Whre/W'

HoW/
'S© Kahn states that she has been divorced-from^KhaibarKhn^inc®196* ^ 
.St h^Ptm usosher address-for his mH© .She is nor a^ °f ps r;iSc^Ci 
idress or the tyoe of work that he i.s Engaged wip cup®? ohan it is righ:d-A 1^™°^ Kahn was vague regarding her husb^

is other -than ho was an honorary chaiLman of a ^ouC shht•■?SaAilc;vI^ 
xs political association came abouc-in 1959 when 0OzJhhX-WhS'•riXh=sieoiX •
1 Obstruction venture with tie^g.f ronand sihc® tp% s,meLphS4e'enpC^ 
political eoilo of that cowntry© The family nas b^n in^hf ®ouAXyBside 
^o They hhve four children who live with. M?s© Kann at the- Wlsh^ Bu-vd
airess - - ■ - - -All but

■ #1:
the youngest wors born in 3^ The chi:ariX 're.:aS fol0ws 

Male/Cauc 6-16-49 i-s presently a^encu-ng 
Santa Monica Cty College© • .

, Khosrow

#2:' KAHN, Shirin Fem/Cauo 4-21-50 
West L©A©

. teends University HUS ch

#3 KAHN Amar _ Me^ 10-16-52. .

#4© KAHN, Shahpour Male’/Cauc 8-14-56© ■ .

/s© Kihn furtier stated that an agent from the FBI^’LeF-t^ar^’a483-3551'8 
as al^ady contacted her and it is her understanoingthat; ^ePBi has 
(.ready contacted her husband© • ■

t approx 8:00PM, this date, Mr© Kahn teepphoned me at PAB from ^ng stance
(locarion unknown) and stated that he had b^n. iXnOrmid1?PatsItW(Fid-68) 
OLk to him© He further states that he will call me back on Sat (6-15 )
nd leave a phone'number Where he can be reached in Los An^l^© 1 ,
o has already spoken to a member of this Pepe©- on -5-8©

Khan

7

vestigators making in^rview ,Appr^a b-^ 0



. T • to MAR WIELD IlTM^M^O ■ M FILE # 'X- 287 >■

Person(s) interveewed: i^iSS_2ARY__.SAL=EHL.>_i®ate ' 6-'n~(8 
' ' fO^ ■ ■ _______________ ___________ :___ Time ______________._

Business Address & Phone ■ '■ . '

Residence Address & Phone ;

Information (To be complete -the report should include: Who,What,When,Where,Wh

not in os .. IN ENGLAND .
& How)

VqlGN-TeREL . FOR.

CAmPaigN Work FOR COMING ' PRES.... TElesT„.
. CAMPAIGN Hagtrs jNqti£iEL_ &. reg carls .

—MApE BY—/Haibar. KiLAAN's '^Arty •
I216

X

2.25

Investigators making int'-vece
! SSr_SARTUcHL.Jt.QES.- R.ELMWO-E

|A 'roved by: • / ?
R_LVl.Migha___.jy



FILE if

Person(s) Interviewed: □

Time

Business Address & Phone

Residence Address & Phone

Information (To be complete -the report should include: Who,Wiat,When,Wnere,Wli 
_ » .& How)

A- PERSON -DEN^tFYING Herself as E'l-isaxBetH ROsinS^o-N
PHONED ^O^/.Jte61^^^ AND VoLUnTEERED*. .HER. . 

WORKED. TH-s WAS

Received & Recorded K-SA-bar KAHN ? Wl,Vo -NtqrN LyijM^^n
■^mysp iT to Set. Sart-qcHe . -^ Conta^ct-ed All
PERSONS By THS name WHo were Uten -N Caron's y

J5EPHoNE jD-RECToRlES_:____________________________ ____________

4 j

I,.-.. . ................— -——————————V—W*"

|Investigators making 
WARD-N

i.ntr -viee
1 ^^,^

iAp-pred by: , ,I X V. Highia





Business Address & Phone  ______;.___________________ ____________
Residence Address & Phone io^^^ //^- WaL^sHaRE- BLVD Ml^-iVrA^

Information (To be complete -the report should include: Who,What,When,Where,Why 
. i& How)

made oq:^
CAMPAIC.A-WOR

Ar-oved by:, t , - 
hjsthehis

pb



, W . 3 FILE if____ 4- 271 *
Person (s) Interviewed SiQaR KaHN 0^1^01^41^® __ 6-17-68 

’ ^A ' JZZZZZ^^ rime 

Business Address & Phone ■ ................................. ;----------- 1

Residence Address & Phone _______________________ ;

information”(To be complete -the report should include: Who,What,When,Wheri,Why 
. . & How)

OUT OF COUNTRY / VOlAJNTEREDy—FOR-..CAmPaaG
WORK For coming PReS. ELECT-------------NOlOED-I-------
CARDsTA-S CAMPAIGN AoqTRS .MADE....gY...VHALBAR. 

\ManS Party_____< 2/6 . ---------------------

IIoristigaOoss making int-rewe ' " . Ar^ved by: /. / %
d^ao^ OR C/lO



Residence' Address & .Phone

Information (To be complete -the report should include: who,What,When,Wherejt 
• . & How)

_____NoruN-iLS____ WuN:MeDl_SL_^mPaicN_woRK_
FaR-Comne-^RES—Elect_____ NotfeD I cards

MADE, at campaign Hagtrs . MADE-BY K-HAiBAR-

Investigatoss malting inf -view . • - A-roved by: , '
SEr sARtucHe . J-jaS-RX.MiLL.Ed.^DlMiS^hi---------L



6-19-6^

Business Address & Phone ________________ _ __ ___________________ _—
Residence Address &' Phone 104551 Wilshire Blvd.4751849----------------------

os. G '

jHtormation (To be complete she report should include: Who,What,Wnen,Where,Why, 
. ^ 2161-27 2J2 7 7,I2 7 8 £-79jT 289 „-!-299s & How>
This person is unk. to K. Khan and)was only submitted t° hiLm^anQ^^He^fflads^a^

...,p.erson.
card out and put his_address^own=^

telephones and taking calls. . . .

The teepphone book was checked!, but with negative results. •



oN, FORCE OK MEANS USED (Describe cal., type, etc.)

RENT MOTIVE

iMTCAnSWe, MrmaretcT'TTUSPECTTSrN^^

EOTAR

" (Type (wUr-sut. Ra?.s^^„ ;UX 

ADa^
' REPORTING DlOT.“ ~

TATE AND TIMS REPORTED TA P.O. / 1

22&Z—155A—
ChULCtL pArkinG Lot

INVESTIGATIVE EIViSION(S) At UNIT(S) NOTIFIED AND PEf^ONtS) CONTACTED^

Cl IMZ — - D

,|t V-VICTIM HpEROOON reporting crime

in'S Occupation-OTx-TT'CTent~EATT^

-Tmz=-“
W-VIITNEOO

code
RESIDNNEE ADDRESS (Bus.' add. If firm) CITY RES. PHONE X X

With----- ME . M
. W^LLTpANK.1531 LiA [876-7332

WY'SUSf':

z)
T(S>-BY NC. (&c..*«s.s«&l-ai!®^ characteristics. If arrestedrTncluJe Mg. no. & charge!

BUS. PHONE

DSriWAsDTONAU ouspjM‘T2i rECOnstuctt the criMe. <» descsBETphysical evidence, location found.'aNd give disposition; RTSUfiMAKIZErwsr 
ILS RELATING TO CRIME. (5) TIME AND LOCAT1NN WHETE VICTIM/WINNSOEOS CAN BE CONTACTED BY DAY INVSTGIGATORS IF NO AVAILABLE PHONE NUMEERS. _____

^_ their

^CLTAiREE BY ARREST □ YEO ^ NO
EVlOAT.yAPpTAviG"'- serial Na.' ' ’:

tRIAL NO.'

1 | If additlnral space Is required,

■ interviewing afficeR(O)’- OER.“NA?rDiV7'.'D'ETL;
use Continuation Sheet, Form 15.0. ,

PERSON 'TTpOETIGC.CRIMjJIOlnnMir

.EEPfOOOl'EED - DIVISION /Ct x
CLEAEDO Or MULTIPLE

.



■ \E.taf.'i>e»<l J95I) . .

' , \ Hay 20, 1568

the roong council,

honorary Ch>«rm«u.n 

THE KHAISAii KHAN ■ . •

Vice CPe.r•t>an

SKETCH ASOC KAMS TAXED

Honoray teMen

SHEIKH EACH EHAZAl ,‘

Vco President

AWHAMM-W W^rKURWEStANI

AnD TODay, SortTo
WJSIKW SALSY KRZAL . '

ArabTrika BOs*» 
SHEIKH A3DOL KAMU3 TAKERI

Arab Tribo, Kuwait 

SHEIKH A&DO:. AZIM '

Aroh Urlba Qatar 
SHEIKH. MOHAMMAD KARIM ’

Sakha Tribo, Parssa ’

THE KHaBAR KHAN - .

TAIMOUR-IRAAN OSIVAND

Basori Tribo, Persia
ROSTAM ALL KHAN 6ASESI ; ’ -

GhaStjjbcJ Tribe Persia 

sAtar KHAN ghashgsai •

Axed Tribe, Persia 

MONAMMAD) KHAN KURDESTANI

Lo Tribe Portia .

on KO5RATOLAH KHAN BRUJERDI

Hcrndono, Potta •

drOWnado HUSSSIN DAVAR!

■ Slatcry
^'U^ Avenue 
LOS W^s<> .Ca-ifornia

300. Officer* Slatcry:
Tin early teceabsr of 19^7 these coiurriers came hrcctly f-on the SaeaxOn eo iJasht^Do C. Wth special mes^ 03 is- 

portcsco for the Ambassador and the She s agent3 ■^the.J’/.So^, 
needy Goorgc He BOX and George V. Alenx ^Thn ^upiert^in^-hO' 
at then that the Shah is planning to visit the U S^SCrttng^'tL. 
JOBO and it is up to them to carry tine command, of the s~h and M, 
out one of the three foUoung plant: .

10 to attempt and make peace and scttememt betwccni the Such 
and mysife ■ -

2. TO seeto it that the Shah gets ohat be wants Cities^hav.ing • 
gone through such heavy pay-offs and that, is to have me dephtes to 
Iran. ■ ' ’ ■ • \

3. TO get rid of me pcrmac-eitlyo - ; . .3

They relayed the displeasure of the Shoh that despite!2Jheavy’ 
expenditure on their behalf and charging it co his r*:i<h''pod-stss* no 
positive action has been taken p^C so faLand ba^'reani^ or 03 patience and fed up with unuUfiUed promises o ••

The Ambassador and his staff know the importance °f.those 
messages and started planning; right awiy. Meerous scottings* sard'. '■„
toCephone conversatonss took place bo-wean them- end the। than o in- ..•/ ■ 
flucntial agents George Alien and George Balo Following people / •
ware approached and zapriennedd for not showing oa.>enn.•RassU:^s,1.,.<.. 1 ‘ F. E. Esperdy and Cook of the Immigration Service in Now Yo-kCCtys '
Miss Watson and Miss Folger of the State De'p<artmeato the inv-.M.en^e-.j.-
and urgency o1 thc Shati’s desire to have mo deported, to Dros Vas moa- 
toned and repeated to these peojple. ’ ■ „

On December 14, 1967 while I was riding in Gif?ch Park acc^T-!. 
anicd by my sister and some uriCnadt wo heard, sudden sccnds of abuo .;» 
guns which caused my tittcr*5 horsc to because triihhCcncd. and thi hcrecd, 
threw her down. This resulted in my sister baling body Wrid .and 5 
sustain a ihectmed pelvis bonc. Sha underwent an operaticn which •■ - 
lasted, moire than eleven hour’s and stayed, in thc hospital, for /too ^oks 
and has been an crutthhes ever since. . , . ;

' Col. Pat Young of thc State Department and his associate Water 
Merccr approached my Attorney Mr. Rided H. Wels for moLdng peace and
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' ,„.„.<«-- . ^-s^ft^

settSST-bn*^  ̂

v umgO^ meat with z_y approxiisarely wels end k
: ' 3*33 'SS?^?*0*® fem MiaWoseTcOl- » “it 
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’ Officer Ager Slater? ' ' May 20, 1968 '

■ v 1
said that while they were pulling out she could see the first

. three letters on their plate "W. My sister also said that
she heard two of the men talking and cursing in Iranian. When 1 c- 
came out I could not move my hands and I was bleeding very bally.-’ 
We drove out of the parking lot and. was directed by a police car 
to U.C.L.A. Emergency Room. Wile I was receiving troaments the 
police inquired- from my sister what had happened. A while 
two more police men came and made more inquirees both from my sister 
and mysef. Complete descciption of the four men was given to the
police. Police Officer Dehemmer 12738 wrote down the descciption of

• the four men and the car. I gave Officer UeherMer she name and. ■
, telehoone number of any attorney and told him that my attorney will ■ 

be in touch with the Police Department on Monday.

The injurees sustanned by me as the result of this brutal 
' attack were as follows; Broken thumb, three cut finglrc on both . 
■ hands, cublSatbitl amount of bruises and cuts on my legs, loss of an 

upper end tooth, damage to my left eye, extensive amount of bruises 
on my face and a black eye, externne pain on my spine, head blows 
which rlculeed in ceverl headaches and spells of diz^neess. The
record of these injurees are available at the U.C.L.A, H^spiita.. 
Since that tire I have bun under medical care and have received ro- 
gular teeamernts of thumb, neurosurgery and eye care.

Next day I contacted my attorney Mr. Richard H. Hds is New 
’ York and inoomned him of what had taken place.' He advised edd to .

• contact Mr. Coornblit and inoorm hm of the same. Mr. Coorinblit vistedt 
me next morning and was quite shocked by cllirSthl injurees that I had 
sustained. Mr. Cor^ilblit contacted the Police Department and rado 
an appointment for me to see you. The appointment could not bo .kept 
and was cancelled when I was told by my doctor that my hand was in a 

• bad shape and I must have an operatmr. as crrb as possible. •

After the operation my attorney made another appointment with 
you for May 17, 1968. As you recall I met with you on that data 
accompanied by my attorney and my sister. I told you that ibc:iebtCs 
like that had happened before (enclosed you will find a biographical 
sketch of mydf pointngg out these planned iblcddlbts) o I informed 
you that I was nakin- my own invlctigatOon too to get to the bottom 
of this m.tter. I mentioned to you at that tme that my infoxmatoon
leads me to IiIIcvi that George Bal.1 was one of the people behind 
ms attack. I agreed with your suggestion that I contnutes with my 
iblvlctigttrob and infoim you of the resuLt which would give you a - 
bette° ietd■tcaG■thl idennity of the people involved in this crme.

Now I have olltalle infamatoon fr<m the inside of the 3ranlcal 
Embassy that George Bahl, Ansari (Haman Ambassador) and Yrbdobirnch 
(lamOni Pross Attache) were behind this. 1 aid have the nomes of
two SAVAK Police officcer^ who at ■ached ma that night and who arre pre­
sently in this country. They are Major Naser Namm and. captain -
Fara) septllxrLi. .. •

I am herewwth making an official charge against the people I 
mentioned above and I hop>l that these criminals would be punished 
for t^ crime they have cwmmtld. If you need any further inf'errma-
toon please contact me at the frlrww;blg adinssls.

_ _ . . ■ ■ .Yours truly, ,
Ocean palsrn Hotel • • ; • ■ y^y^_yJ.^^-s^_
1215 Odan ATCnue " ' ’ ’ ' The Khaibar Khan ----- -Apt. #201, Santa Monica *
Ex3-0227 Apt. 7201

° c/o ,my attoneey Mr. Jack Ccorinbit ’ ' ' ' A
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Ma)W1, 1966

Dr. Khosro Khosrovani'
The BIG HOUSE . ■ <

• \c/o Iranian Embassy . ’ ■
3005 Massachusetts Avenue, N.W.

• Washing-ton, D.C.

' .a#

. Dr. Khosrovani: ■ ‘ . ., - .

■ I-is not necessary to identify myself to you, as I am.sure, you will recall our hwerin- - ' 
several years ago. I was very surprised to learn of your return to this country,’ ng^ 

. ■ special as an Ambassador considering the facts of your previous recall. ’ X

. - For the past few months, n has come to my attention that in your own "jovial fat" manner
: ; you^h^^^ ^n^™ yourself with my personage. Although, my existence •

. seems to bother you, andwd'h^ may I take.this opportunity of discuss;^ for '
■ . - • your clarification certain factors. '-.y . . p‘- ' y-ofdscussnng for;

• 1., The Am’rkan Publk at Large are not stupid;' In this country the truth 
js.important. . . ■ . . . . . : ■.- .,

2.- It is my mkrmaUon that you have illicited several poignant remarks 
•• about myself. . • ■ . g .

\‘3. That my Miliary Reserve Status and records concern you and your staff?

• AsiX^res eccepsdl you as thC responsible "agent" for the Shah, I will not try " " 
’ tP^^S m0 Sta^^ Albeit, unfortunately on occasions UieylL J -

: enddomtsuUyrpryi ev^ However, "Right or wrong, it is myL^-

'It is my fondest rlesne that the complete'facts as to. the Imreign-Akl Scandal Snorts?''^ ’ 
’ Thor* a”! Wordl At’’^ Spo^8 Corp. be brought and kept before the Amertcan Public 
' T^t S"cCPUniD^ii)s<^PPU wtlh so many mo™ Americans with "gutts" than the relatively 0 
.... . _ ,riuptible ones. When the truth 's known, JusHce and truth mu£t and wH prevail.’

; ’ 1 upstand $hat my "umform" seems to bother you and that you would like to seethat ’
: ^O—’^^71 ^m the’ A'r For^e Reserve Program which I have been participating in fof
. 20 years 'native and resave time. Also that you have recently informed one of gour ’
= ■ attney8, M^VMarsha11’ that you are concerned as to the activities of "that Dirtyyjew "
- tD™^^ as 1 ^membe’’ you- you are a man who is short in stature; fat. and whose 

i°ugh not mim.muhtte, was not haul.- It is time that the dolling may have been old but '
. a sesttbscplorHdWnplvle«h.ps^bel|WdUl|buldefu^yupl■|pUd. ' , ' - ‘
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. I canwen appreda'e that my consistent statfmfnts concerning Corruption in your ‘ '
government and as to hs posiiom of being a police.state must bother yOu.‘ I am -

■ sO . so sorry, no' for you or for your "chosen group", but sorry. for ■ ■
. - 'he poor innocent people who are now sufrering under this Police Sta'e yoke. . , . ’

z • As Tor your un-wordy; comments as to my being "that Dirty Jew", I/take exception in
. 'his comment. .. For your enlightenment, it is my general practkie to bathe frequently,

, shave and wash each day and brush my teeth at least,twice a day. - I also frequently ' ’
. • ■ change my clothing, a recommend procedure for you and your staff. As to my inode ’ 

. of ceding I prefer 'o be more contemporary and do not endorse.your acceptance of 
outmoded styles. ■y. a1 c" o' ■
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” As for a comparson of military careers', it is my informaiOon that you have never had ^ 
a chance a'a suNe-career" as did the Old Shah. Pictures available to me, show that 
1^ knew ins busmess'. I Hunk dim this is just unfortunate for I believe that the sight \ 

• °*n °u astndu a jtckass or «°mc other mount wou’d have made quite a comical scene ‘ r-
(What a loss to the world). . . . - q.i

Perhaps, ;y°ur hatred of me. is'really traceabee to the fact that I am proud of my religious’ '^ 
■ Zit^e y^.1^ ont7oo - ■ do you no'???? Would it not be intfrfsting for theiu.

' ’ ’ • wOrk w one . rCaSOnS Why the Old S1,ah waK deposed by The Alias' ducihg’V 
WOr ’ War I?. Was i' not his hared of the Jews and a strong desire to align his country^'’. with Hitler that led to his downfall and replace men? ng < - ; ' - gn s ry •

Ths is a httie more data for the public to be ac-qualmed with, strange when you think 
cl as to he many members of the Royal Famines who have some form of Jewish Heritage

in 'her background. This wm he mos' intercsying to the public. ; g-

■ Dr. Kosrovam I wan' to reacquaint you with a few facts. You are in the greatest country' - '■
. • mthewdd. .Anyone, yes anyone can "shoot" their mouths.off here and you enjov that.’

; . pr^Gge as we . I' is a lot differen' dian under die conditions in your "POLICE STATE”’ you 
’ In is cTry Onr WOuJnn't be in™1'^ in corrupt activities, removed from’a P
post and dien reassigned to a job in the Oil Industry - rather such ’a person would go to - ’ :- 

- prison and justly so. ‘ : . - , g o

!:

E

' • Now?0”.,cantbane\mefo'reding'to sell out my country and my .friends? Can you? I : :
? ■ be^-i X' qu a numb" 0f "conned1 dummies”, yes, Americans, have sold out their ' 

■ ' Zn? .nd p Cp'eS' to a number Of crooks in yo«r country. That shame lives on within '■ them and some day they will pay for this deceit. ■

. :. Let us not p|ay with words anymore. It was the interference by 'your former boss' A. • 
< : • Z±mehatpr“ Spot's. Development from materializing. ' '

5 Za^ s 1 ed fThe Kha*bar Khan and utter disregard of The Shah’s feelings prevented ' ' - f^“ of ™» S“^ wishes. It is absolutely, fantastic how cerram "^Jad”^

- 1 iu™!,’. er^y W,,enrOUIlll Out’’ Zthfdi was finally found out, and The Shah also ' ' ;discovered other lacis and chymced his daughter fom him. However, his crooked ' ’
; ? connections, unforlllntlf|y still give him some lfmpotary influencf, but to how Lam-

'hnuoo is3|Ui^stioiK|^ . . *‘ •','? t
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, - c Thr.'Klriibb r Khan we both know them to be true as . .
' Concerningthe allegation of l a ' ;vev ent and definitely within the banian • .

:weiJ-axd^oj^a^ ;

• his "Mends" who in reality are some onusmo-t gy . .

• . The KtaiW Khan, his associates ifThh XhwMdlwr^ great patriots

asfz-r^

. • of Zk."^^ The Khaibgr Khan's popularly and pottvlial

■ benefits to the people. • ■ • „ ? ' ' ' " .
‘ : Surely, you must recall your personal lucrative rn^ - .

- Isn't it amazing that a>ahg, Ala, KhaTat•anbr^feoe^crs It must have been shocking' . ' 
/ • astonished that I would not accept substantial brbe "'“-‘s. t " . '

to thcm to find that to this American, money Was not evcryiing. . . .

- ; May I suggest that you concentrate on m;^ '. (Iran)*

, a^'h^er waf^^^

-e^^

' ' Try to improve your situation with yolUr",bOil^^^ is wasted, for -
-money being lavishly thrown to pea e ■ ' short today, tomorrow -

■ ^e^—d Jih^  ̂ friends and down t

i they go. , - - , ' .
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' . Can we arrwe at an arrangement? The ^o^ iTmispro.y . ;

.suggestion: You will not refer tom "a ./and 1'will refrain from refertnig to you ;
• ;of my heritage for I can trace ou1 this h^ a^1 ^ layers for Princess Fatemi . ;.i

as a fat, ireesponslble dmaaei. By . .y- ? It be .ost e.barrassmg for the.
; ■ and Prince Mahmoud Reza in an awkward pos . to the Jewish Religion. For it is my J . 

;to discuss with you or your staf, any ^ rea anu.ber of key officials and employees;..-:
. ' information that this legal firm is sa . ^y I , as the firm is well qualified
\ wlho-a^themselves, Jewish. Be^ s^k wi,h I understand .

in expensvve delaying a^mns and lega maVCUV^ie ‘ to d(,| or stop the legitimate claims
; . milHons of dollars have beem expended endta^Cornorntian^^^ a waste of time \ \
. C of The KlnaiMr Khan and World Adde:^^ :

■ and money 111' / . . . • ’ J;/
-U- gAD---^ thc truth wtrc known back In Tch^n ( -i 1^^^'^ 

known), as to the’ powcr-pdit cs and m isappiopimm , _ . \ J;
J dwngeH made here in thc Uni ted Slabs and abroad. ■ - . ' ■ j




